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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 3:02 PM
To: 'Guesnier, Joseph R'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: NCE2002435751 ROCK DAISY ROAD RELEASE @ G-33-26S-25E 0N 0E

NCE2002435751 ROCK DAISY ROAD RELEASE @ G-33-26S-25E 0N 0E 
 
Mr. Guesnier,  
This site needs to be delineated to the strictest cleanup levels in Table 1. The remediation plan has to be updated 
according to the new closure criteria and new lab data needs to be provided as evidence of the delineations efforts. 
Then, resubmit your remediation plan via OCD’s fee portal. 
Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Guesnier, Joseph R <Joseph.Guesnier@terracon.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 1:54 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: NCE2002435751 ROCK DAISY ROAD RELEASE @ G-33-26S-25E 0N 0E 
 
Victoria, 
 
Thank you for the reply. I simply was curious if you would like us to amend the RAP and resubmit, or move forward with 
the Karst standards you brought to our attention in place? 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Joseph Guesnier 
Staff Scientist I Environmental 
Terracon 
5847 50th Street I Lubbock, Texas 79424 
D (806) 300-0140 I M (806) 544-9276 I O (806) 589-6525 
jrguesnier@terracon.com I terracon.com 
 



2

 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:33 PM 
To: Guesnier, Joseph R <Joseph.Guesnier@terracon.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: NCE2002435751 ROCK DAISY ROAD RELEASE @ G-33-26S-25E 0N 0E 
 
NCE2002435751 ROCK DAISY ROAD RELEASE @ G-33-26S-25E 0N 0E 
 
Mr. Guesnier, 
Sorry I missed your call. For questions and clarifications about remediation / closure plans, please, send an email. We 
will answer your questions as soon as possible. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-mail 
sender.  


